
9 a.m.

Friday, June 22, 2018

Auditorium
Millie M. Charles School of Social Work Building 

Southern University and A&M College
 New Orleans, Louisiana



Academic Affairs 

Committee 



  

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
Friday, June 22, 2018 

9:00 AM 

Southern University at New Orleans 

Millie M. Charles School of Social Work Auditorium 

6400 Press Drive 

New Orleans, Louisiana 70126 

 

AGENDA 

 

 
1. Call to Order 

 

2. Invocation 

 

3. Swearing in and Induction of New Student Board Member – Ms. Xavieria “Zay” Jeffers 

 

4. Roll Call  

 

5. Adoption of the Agenda   

 

6. Public Comments 

 

7. Action Item(s) 

 

A. Request Approval of Cooperative Endeavor Agreement between the Southern University 

Law Center (SULC) and the Patent Quality, Education and Training Foundation (PQF) 

 

B. Request for Tenured Professor Status - Dr. Bijoy Sahoo, SUBR 

 

8. Other Business 

 

9. Adjournment 
    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMBERS 

Dr. Curman L. Gaines – Chair, Mr. John L. Barthelemy – Vice Chair 

Atty. Tony M. Clayton, Dr. Leroy Davis, Ms. Xavieria Jeffers, Leon R. Tarver II, 

Mrs. Ann A. Smith-Ex Officio



OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR 

(225) 771-2552

FAX (225) 771-2474 

June 4, 2018 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER 

261 A. A. LENOIR HALL 

POST OFFICE Box 9294 

BATON ROUGE. LOUISIANA 70813-9294 

Dr, Ray Belton - President/Chancellor 
Southern University System and Baton Rouge Campus 
4th Floor-J,S, Clark Administration Building 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 

Re: Cooperative Endeavor Agreement between the Southern University Law Center (SULC) and the 
Patent Quality, Education and Training Foundation (PQF) 

Dear Dr- Belton, 

The SULC has been approached by the Patent Quality, Education and Training Foundation (PQF), 
a 501(c) (3) non-profit entity to establish an intellectual property (IP) project that could be beneficial to 
SULC students with STEM undergraduate degrees interested in IP law. SULC has an IP clinic that was 
approved to operate by the United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO), Over that last decade, 
SLC has been able to enhance its offerings in IP law and has produced several IP lawyers who have gone 
on to develop IP careers at entities such as Coco Cola, NIKE, Hershey's, Hunt Tool and Die and NASA. 

After reviewing this opportunity with Professor Mark Thurmon, who directs the IP clinic at SULC, 
I have determined that this IP project could be beneficial to SULC students and to SULC from an 
institutional perspective. A cooperative endeavor agreement has been drafted that I believe is worthy 
to be presented to the Southern University System Board of Supervisors for the Board to review and 
hopefully approve. I therefore respectfully request that this cooperative endeavor be placed on the 
June 22, 2018 board agenda for review and approval. If you have any questions, please feel free to 
contact me, 

Yours Sincerely, 

Qat�fi )<B-J!AIL(!_ 
/John f t!r:f Chancellor-SULC ·-··· 
i ! 

(/ 

"An Equal Educa/iono/ Opportunity /ns/i/u/ion" 













···•

Department of Accounting, Finance 
and Economics 

An <! 

Aqri,:11!tural & Mechcmical Collfiqe 

College of Business 
P. 0. Box 9723
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Dr. Donald R. Andrews, Dean 
College of Business, 
Southern University and A&M College 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

&:r,j:o;!'�Dr. Ghirmay S. Ghebreyesus, Chair 
Department of Accounting, Finance and Economics 
College of Business 

May 24, 2018 

Dr. Bijoy K. Sahoo Curriculum Vitae (CV) 

Voice: (225) 771-5943 
Fax: (225) 771-5262 

Thank you for forwarding Dr. Bijoy K. Sahoo's Curriculum Vitae (CV). I reviewed Dr. Sahoo's 
CV and based on his credentials ( educational background and over twenty years of academic 
service) he qualifies for tenure position in the Department of Accounting, Finance and 
Economics. 

Thank you. 



Athletics Committee 



ATHLETICS COMMITTEE 
(following the Academic Affairs Committee)

Friday, June 22, 2018 
Southern University at New Orleans 

Millie M. Charles School of Social Work Auditorium 

6400 Press Drive 

New Orleans, Louisiana 70126 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Special Presentation

A. Recognition of SUNO Women’s Track Team

6. Action Item

A. Request Approval of Employment Contract for Carlos Funchees, Head Coach, 
Women’s Basketball, SUBR

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment 

MEMBERS 

Atty. Tony Clayton – Chair, Mr. Raymond Fondel – Vice Chair, 

Rev. Donald R. Henry, Atty. Patrick Magee, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Mr. Mike Small 

Mrs. Ann A. Smith- Ex -Officio



















Facilities and Property 

Committee 



 FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE 

(following the Academic Affairs Committee)

Friday, June 22, 2018 
Southern University at New Orleans 

Millie M. Charles School of Social Work Auditorium 

6400 Press Drive 

New Orleans, Louisiana 70126 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Informational Item(s)

A. Priority Projects Updates, by Campuses

6. Action Item

A. Right-of-Way Instrument Entergy New Orleans, Inc. (SUNO)

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment

MEMBERS 

Rev. Donald R. Henry – Chair, Dr. Rani Whitfield – Vice Chair, 

Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Jr., Mr. Richard Hilliard, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II 

Mrs. Ann A. Smith- Ex Officio



Southern University System 
Office of Facilities Planning 

FACILITIES PROJECT UPDATES 

June 22, 2018 

SU Baton Rouge 

Capital Outlay New Projects part 1: 

• SU System Campus Major Repairs and Deferred Maintenance Projects -

Projects are in progress by campus Facility Director

• Benjamin Kraft Physical Plant Mechanical Rooftop Equipment

upgrades: $25,000 budget w/ pending bids

• Rodney G. Higgins Hall Mechanical Rooftop Equipment upgrades:

$90,000 budget w/ pending bids

• J. S. Clark Adm. Building Roof Replacement-AFC $143,205

Mougeot Architecture; were contracted to prepare construction bid

documents by FP&C. in planning phase to bid

Mechanical System Upgrades Capital Outlay part 2 projects: 

JW Fisher Hall State I.D. 02142 I 90: 

Scope of Work - Upgrade exiting Mechanical Classrooms/Office Fan Coil Units, make 

repairs to existing C.W. & H.W branch piping and flushing of existing coils & main piping 

system. Estimated Cost: $100,000 less FP&C Admin. Cost $3,000 3%. 

The State Project No. 19-615-16-01, F.19002158 A/E and AFC Budget: $97,000 

• David Mougeot / Thompson Luke A/E - Planning Phase for bidding

J. Lee Hall State I.D. 02164 I 153 & Health Research State I.D. 02213 / 153A:

Scope of Work - Upgrade exiting Mechanical Classrooms Fan Coil Units / Office Fan Coil

Units, make repairs to existing C.W. & H.W branch piping and flushing of existing coils &

main piping system. Some isolation valves on main lines and fresh air A/H unit for (Health

Research) may need replacing etc. (V.O.J.) Estimated Cost: $100,000 less FP&C Admin.

Cost $3,000 3%. The State Project No. 19-615-16-01, F.19002159

A/E and AFC Budget: $97,000

• MEL INC Engineering, Mr. Morgan Watson, PE - Planning Phase for
bidding

WW Stewart Hall State I.D. 02170 /160 

Scope of Work - Upgrade Mechanical units for the following locations (2) air handling units 

in the (Auditorium), ceiling A/H unit in (Mass Communication) area TV network room, 

upgrade Mechanical fan coil floor units in classrooms 103 & 104, 342 and main lobby 

area. Estimated Cost: $100,000 less FP&C Admin. Cost $3,000 3%. 

The State Project No. 19-615-16-01, F.19002160 A/E and AFC Budget: $97,000 

• GIS Engineering Mr. Seneca Toussant, P.E. - out for bidding



T A  Debose Music Hall State I.D. 02143 / 91 

Scope of Work - Upgrade Mechanical HVAC and dehumidifying system for proper 

operation. Estimated Cost: $125,000 less FP&C Admin. Cost $3,750 3%. 

The State Project No. 19-615-16-01, F.19002161 A/E and AFC Budget: $121,250 

• GIS Engineering Mr. Seneca Toussant, P.E. - Planning Phase for
bidding

W. H. James Hall State I.D. 02169 / 159 

Scope of Work - Upgrade Mechanical Air Handling Unit located in the basement which 

supplies air to the entire building. New VFD's will be installed along with an Open Protocol 

Automated Control system (v.o.j.). 

Estimated Cost: $ 100,000 less FP&C Adm in. Cost $3,000 3% 

The State Project No. 19-615-16-01, F.19002162 A/E and AFC Budget: $97,000 

• David Mougeot / Thompson Luke A/E- Planning Phase for bidding

A 0. Williams Hall State I. D. 12846 / 183 

Scope of Work - Upgrade/repair existing Mechanical HAVC system Variable Air Volume air 

reheat units, air handling unit, boilers, energy management system components and 

temperature controls. Estimated Cost: $ 100,000 less FP&C Adm in. Cost $3,000 3%. 

The State Project No. 19-615-16-01, F.19002163 A/E and AFC Budget: $97,000 

• MEL INC Engineering, Mr. Morgan Watson, PE- Planning Phase for
bidding

ADA Compliance projects: 

• A. W. Mumford Stadium ADA Compliance and Upgrades

$7,900,000 for planning and construction. March 2017 planning phase,

bidding 12 March 2018, construction completion set for April 2019

Low bidder: J. W. Grand, Inc. $5,364,000. pending executed contract by

FP&C to have the G. C. to proceed w/ work.

• F. G. Clark Activity Center ADA Compliance and Upgrades - $7,450,000

planning & construction. April 2017 planning phase, bidding April 2018,

construction completion set for March 2019. The Bid opening is Wednesday,

May 30, 2018 at 2:00 P.M.

• T. T. Allain Hall ADA Compliance and Upgrades - $1,010,000 planning and

construction. March 2017 planning phase: Design Development 21July17,

bidding December 2017, Kelly Construction Group, LLC low bidder $744,100 -

Notice to proceed March 8, 2018 and construction completion set for

September 22, 2018.













































 

 

 

Finance Committee 

 

 

 

 

 



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following the Facilities and Property Committee) 

Friday, June 22, 2018 
Southern University at New Orleans 

Millie M. Charles School of Social Work Auditorium 

6400 Press Drive 

New Orleans, Louisiana 70126 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Action Item(s)

A. Request Approval to Increase/Establish Fees (SUNO)

1. Laboratory Fee Increase (From $10 to $50 per student)

2. Administrative Fee Increases

o Transcript Fee (From $2 to $10)

o Add/Drop Fee (From $10 to $15)

B. Request Approval of Tuition Fee Assessment Structure (SULC)

Flat tuition fee for part-time day program equal to the part-time evening program

C. Request for Usage of Prior Year Funds for QEP (SULC)

D. Request Approval of Contract Renewal Agreement between Southern University and 
Follett Higher Education Group (SUS) 

6. Informational Item(s)

A. Interim Financial Report

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment

    MEMBERS 

Atty. Domoine Rutledge–Chair, Mr. Richard Hilliard–Vice Chair 

Atty. Tony Clayton, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr., Rev. Donald R. Henry, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, 

Mrs. Ann A. Smith- Ex Officio











































Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)

5/31/2018 Projected FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 % of Budget Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct  $41,490,381  $-  $41,490,381  $41,490,381 100.0% $0

Statutory Dedicated  3,604,896  1,100,387 4,705,283  4,705,283 76.6% 0

Funds Due From BOR

Federal  2,943,704  710,505  3,654,209  3,654,209 80.6% 0

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2017  32,382,759  227,914 32,610,673  33,369,457 97.0% (758,784)

    Tuition - Spring 2018  29,739,002  179,987 29,918,989  30,663,669 97.0% (744,680)

    Tuition - Summer  3,230,343  1,512,928 4,743,271  4,083,158 79.1% 660,113

    Out-of-State Fees  8,543,014  189,188 8,732,202  9,120,307 93.7% (388,105)

    Other  7,818,423  4,576,445 12,394,868  11,960,604 65.4% 434,264

InterAgency Transfer  2,850,277  159,582 3,009,859  3,411,115 83.6% (401,256)

Total Revenues  $132,602,799  $8,656,936  $141,259,735  $142,458,183 93.1% ($1,198,448)

Expenditures by Object

  Salaries  $67,185,482  $4,522,757  $71,708,239  $71,218,318 94.3%  $489,921 

  Other Compensation  281,226  22,500 303,726  329,477 85.4% (25,751)

  Related Benefits  28,729,766  1,269,115  29,998,881  31,388,576 91.5%  (1,389,695)

Total Personal Services  $96,196,474  $5,814,373  $102,010,847  $102,936,371 93.5%  $(925,524)

Travel  $579,786  $206,367  $786,153  $771,247 75.2% $14,906

  Operating Services  $11,222,748  $2,547,416  $13,770,165  $13,725,340 81.8%  44,825 

  Supplies  1,318,167  206,181 1,524,348  1,597,960 82.5% (73,612)

Total Operating Expenses  $12,540,915  $2,753,597  $15,294,512  $15,323,300 81.8% ($28,788)

  Professional Services  $1,632,669  $605,028  $2,237,697  $2,203,188 74.1% 34,509

  Other Charges  4,579,755  2,161,544 6,741,299  6,778,349 67.6% (37,050)

  Debt Services 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0

  Interagency Transfers 5,742,543  229,764 5,972,307 6,336,182 90.6% (363,875)

Total Other Charges  $11,954,967  $2,996,336 14,951,303  $15,317,719 78.0% ($366,416)

  General Acquisitions  $58,565  $101,366  $159,931  $162,422 36.1% (2,491)

  Library Acquisitions 296,590 75,433 372,023  487,649 60.8% (115,626)

  Major Repairs 0 25,000 25,000  90,000 0.0% (65,000)

Total Acquist. & Major Repairs  $355,155  $201,799  $556,954  $740,071 48.0% ($183,117)

Scholarships  $7,756,669  $(96,703)  $7,659,966  $7,369,475 105.3% $290,491

Total Expenditures  $129,383,966  $11,875,768  $141,259,735  $142,458,183 90.8%  $(1,198,448)

Southern University System

Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018

As of  May 31, 2018

1



Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)

5/31/2018 Projected FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 % of Budget Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct  $2,959,185 $0  $2,959,185  $2,959,185 100.0% $0

Statutory Dedicated

Funds Due To/ From Mgmt 

Federal

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2017

    Tuition - Spring 2018

    Tuition - Summer

    Out-of-State Fees

    Other

InterAgency Transfer

Total Revenues  $2,959,185 $0  $2,959,185  $2,959,185 100.0% $0

Expenditures by Object

  Salaries  $1,232,994  $106,655  $1,339,649  $1,339,649 92.0% $0

  Other Compensation 62,667  1,833 64,500 64,500 97.2% 0

  Related Benefits 392,191 259,781 651,972 651,972 60.2% 0

Total Personal Services  $1,687,852  $368,269  $2,056,121  $2,056,121 82.1% $0

Travel  $61,539  $76,055  $137,594  $137,594 44.7% $0

  Operating Services  $66,166  $47,834  $114,000  $114,000 58.0% $0

  Supplies 26,498 42,313 68,811 68,811 38.5% 0

Total Operating Expenses  $92,664  $90,147  $182,811  $182,811 50.7% $0

  Professional Services $99,750 $78,250  $178,000 $178,000 56.0% $0

  Other Charges 0 236,753 236,753 236,753 0.0% 0

  Debt Services 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0

  Interagency Transfers 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0

Total Other Charges  $99,750  $315,003  $414,753  $414,753 24.1% $0

  General Acquisitions $3,154  $89,346  $92,500  $92,500 0.0% $0

  Library Acquisitions 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0

  Major Repairs 0 25,000                25,000 25,000 0.0% 0

Total Acquist. & Major Repairs  $3,154  $114,346  $117,500  $117,500 0.0% $0

Scholarships 42,278  $8,128  $50,406 50,406 83.9% $0

Total Expenditures  $1,987,237  $971,948  $2,959,185  $2,959,185 67.2% $0

Southern University Board and System Administration

Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018

As of  May 31, 2018

2



Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)

5/31/2018 Projected FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 % of Budget Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct $19,378,311 $0  $19,378,311  $19,378,311 100.0% $0

Statutory Dedicated 1,309,899 592,363 1,902,262  1,902,262 68.9% 0

Funds Due From Mgmt or BOR

Federal

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2017 19,533,728 227,914 19,761,642  20,230,630 96.6% ($468,988)

    Tuition - Spring 2018 17,825,415 179,987 18,005,402  18,104,445 98.5% (99,043)

    Tuition - Summer 1,234,762 1,317,928 2,552,690  2,552,690 48.4% 0

    Out-of-State Fees 5,847,711 159,188 6,006,899  6,032,232 96.9% (25,333)

    Other 4,214,488 4,312,596 8,527,084  8,069,202 52.2% 457,882

InterAgency Transfer 2,850,277 159,582 3,009,859  3,411,115 83.6% (401,256)

Total Revenues  $72,194,591  $6,949,558  $79,144,149  $79,680,887 90.6% ($536,738)

Expenditures by Object

  Salaries $37,373,575 $1,843,248  $39,216,823  $39,101,992 95.6% 114,831

  Other Compensation 172,726 15,000 187,726  213,477 80.9% (25,751)

  Related Benefits 17,668,371 (347,391) 17,320,980  17,194,693 102.8% 126,287

Total Personal Services  $55,214,672  $1,510,857  $56,725,529  $56,510,162 97.7% $215,367

 Travel $180,409  $55,805 236,214  $230,000 78.4% $6,214

  Operating Services 6,495,954 756,435 7,252,389  7,252,389 89.6% 0

  Supplies 776,160 101,725 877,885  909,661 85.3% (31,776)

Total Operating Expenses  $7,272,114  $858,160  $8,130,274  $8,162,050 174.9% ($31,776)

  Professional Services 1,112,324 59,325  $1,171,650  1,288,127 86.4% (116,477)

  Other Charges 3,022,176.25 452,995 3,475,171  3,475,171 87.0% 0

  Debt Services 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0

  Interagency Transfers 2,904,927 15,000 2,919,927  3,293,907 88.2% (373,980)

Total Other Charges  $7,039,428  $527,320  $7,566,748  $8,057,205 87.4% ($490,457)

  General Acquisitions 43,920 0  $43,920  43,532 100.9% $388

  Library Acquisitions 106,882 433 107,315  137,649 77.6% (30,334)

  Major Repairs 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0

Total Acquist. & Major Repairs  $150,802  $433  $151,234  $181,181 83.2% ($29,947)

Scholarships $6,448,980  $(114,831)  $6,334,149  $6,540,289 98.6% ($206,140)

Total Expenditures  $76,306,405  $2,837,744  $79,144,149  $79,680,887 95.8% ($536,738)

Southern University - Baton Rouge 

Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018

As of  May 31, 2018

3



Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)

5/31/2018 Projected FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 % of Budget Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct  $4,016,328 $0  $4,016,328  $4,016,328 100.0% 0

Statutory Dedicated  142,528  65,144  207,672  207,672 68.6% 0

Funds Due From Mgmt or BOR

Federal

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2017  3,174,727 0  3,174,727  3,174,727 100.0% 0

    Tuition - Spring 2018  2,895,380 0  2,895,380  2,899,870 99.8% (4,490)

    Tuition - Summer  749,796 0  749,796  700,000 107.1% 49,796

    Out-of-State Fees  1,725,226 0  1,725,226  1,588,075 108.6% 137,151

    Other  1,775,529  2,874  1,778,403  1,778,403 99.8% 0

InterAgency Transfer

Total Revenues  $14,479,514  $68,018  $14,547,532  $14,365,075 100.8% $182,457

Expenditures by Object

  Salaries  $7,122,140  $842,938  $7,965,078  $7,635,238 93.3%  $329,840 

  Other Compensation 0 0 0.0% 0

  Related Benefits  2,279,981  320,317  2,600,297  $2,919,193 78.1% (318,896)

 Total Personal Services  $9,402,121  $1,163,255  $10,565,376  $10,554,431 89.1% $10,945

 Travel  $148,027  $40,000  $188,027  $175,000 84.6% $13,027

  Operating Services  $1,671,283  $261,200  $1,932,483  $1,661,193 100.6%  $271,290 

  Supplies  129,315  19,315  148,630  110,000 117.6% 38,630

Total Operating Expenses  $1,800,598  $280,515  $2,081,113  $1,771,193 101.7% $309,920

  Professional Services  $208,031  $442,758  $650,789  $639,241 32.5%  $11,548 

  Other Charges 207,098 81,859  288,957  288,957 71.7% 0

  Debt Services 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0

  Interagency Transfers 262,648 8,605  271,253  271,253 96.8% 0

Total Other Charges  $677,777  $533,222  $1,210,999  $1,199,451 56.5%  $11,548 

  General Acquisitions 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0

  Library Acquisitions 189,708 75,000  264,708  350,000 54.2% (85,292)

  Major Repairs 0 0 0 65,000 0.0% (65,000)

Total Acquist. & Major Repairs  $189,708  $75,000  $264,708  $415,000 45.7% ($150,292)

Scholarships $237,309 $0  $237,309  $250,000 94.9% ($12,691)

Total Expenditures  $12,455,540  $2,091,992  $14,547,532  $14,365,075 86.7% $182,457

Southern University Law Center

Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018

As of  May 31, 2018

4



Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)

5/31/2018 Projected FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 % of Budget Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct  $6,169,908  $6,169,908  $6,169,908 100.0% $0

Statutory Dedicated 400,441 193,298 593,739 593,739 67.4% 0

Funds Due From Mgmt or BOR 0 0 0.0% 0

Federal 0 0 0.0% 0

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2017 6,097,673 6,097,673 6,086,247 100.2% 11,426

    Tuition - Spring 2018 5,761,388 5,761,388 5,967,599 96.5% (206,211)

    Tuition - Summer 555,586 45,000 600,586 300,000 185.2% 300,586

    Out-of-State Fees 492,817 25,000 517,817 600,000 82.1% ($82,183)

    Other 1,523,619 7,000 1,530,619 1,554,237 98.0% (23,618)

InterAgency Transfer

Total Revenues  $21,001,432  $270,298  $21,271,730  $21,271,730 98.7% $0

Expenditures by Object

  Salaries  $10,936,799  $543,599  $11,480,398  $11,127,757 98.3% $352,641

  Other Compensation 0 0 0 0.0% 0

  Related Benefits 3,938,749 250,055  4,188,804 5,167,226 76.2% (978,422)

Total Personal Services 14,875,548 793,654 15,669,202 16,294,983 91.3% ($625,781)

Travel $29,493 $30,507 $60,000 $60,000 49.2% $0

  Operating Services 1,625,923 629,874  $2,255,797  $2,188,045 74.3%  $67,752 

  Supplies 211,300 26,205 237,505 168,500 125.4% 69,005

Total Operating Expenses  $1,837,223  $656,079  $2,493,302  $2,356,545 78.0% $136,757

  Professional Services 31,957 5,658  $37,615  $53,820 59.4% ($16,205)

  Other Charges 1,151,992 638,232  1,790,224 1,827,274 63.0% (37,050)

  Debt Services 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0

  Interagency Transfers 412,533  412,533 402,428 102.5% 10,105

Total Other Charges  $1,596,482  $643,890  $2,240,372  $2,283,522 69.9% ($43,150)

  General Acquisitions 0 0 $0 $0 0.0% $0

  Library Acquisitions 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0

  Major Repairs 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0

Total Acquist. & Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 0.0% $0

Scholarships $808,854 $0 $808,854 $276,680 292.3% $532,174

Total Expenditures  $19,147,600  $2,124,130  $21,271,730  $21,271,730 90.0% $0

Southern University at New Orleans

Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018

As of  May 31, 2018

5



Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)

5/31/2018 Projected FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 % of Budget Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct  $5,518,427 $0  $5,518,427  $5,518,427 100.0% $0

Statutory Dedicated 142,528 52,079 194,607 194,607 73.2% 0

Funds Due From Mgmt or BOR

Federal

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2017 3,576,631 0 3,576,631 3,877,853 92.2% (301,222)

    Tuition - Spring 2018 3,256,819 0 3,256,819 3,691,755 88.2% (434,936)

    Tuition - Summer 690,199 150,000 840,199 530,468 130.1% 309,731

    Out-of-State Fees 477,260  5,000 482,260 900,000 53.0% (417,740)

    Other 304,787 253,975 558,762 558,762 54.5% 0

InterAgency Transfer

Total Revenues  $13,966,651  $461,054  $14,427,705  $15,271,872 91.5% ($844,167)

Expenditures by Object

  Salaries  $6,895,116  $546,609  $7,441,725  $7,749,116 89.0% ($307,391)

  Other Compensation 0 0 0.0% 0

  Related Benefits 2,976,809 251,920 3,228,729 3,447,393 86.3% (218,664)

Total Personal Services  $9,871,925  $798,529  $10,670,454  $11,196,509 88.2% ($526,055)

Travel  $35,865  $4,000  $39,865  $44,200 81.1% ($4,335)

  Operating Services  $1,046,590  $791,406  $1,837,996  $2,132,213 49.1%  $(294,217)

  Supplies 71,628 3,000 74,628 224,100 32.0% (149,472)

Total Operating Expenses  $1,118,218  $794,406  $1,912,624  $2,356,313 47.5% ($443,689)

  Professional Services  $164,143  $2,500  $166,643  $11,000 1492.2%  $155,643 

  Other Charges 198,336 438,006 636,342 636,342 31.2% 0

  Debt Services 0 0 0 0.0% 0

  Interagency Transfers 567,349 206,159 773,508 773,508 73% 0

Total Other Charges  $929,828  $646,665  $1,576,493  $1,420,850 65.4% $155,643

  General Acquisitions  $1,121 $0  $1,121  $4,000 28.0% ($2,879)

  Library Acquisitions 0 0 0.0% 0

  Major Repairs 0 0 0.0% 0

Total Acquist. & Major Repairs  $1,121 $0  $1,121  $4,000 28.0% ($2,879)

Scholarships  $217,148  $10,000  $227,148  $250,000 0.0% ($22,852)

Total Expenditures  $12,174,105  $2,253,600  $14,427,705  $15,271,872 79.7% ($844,167)

Southern University at Shreveport 

Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018

As of  May 31, 2018

6



Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)

5/31/2018 Projected FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 % of Budget Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct  $3,448,222  $3,448,222  $3,448,222 100.0% $0

Statutory Dedicated 1,609,500 197,503  $1,807,003 1,807,003 89.1% 0

Funds Due From Mgmt or BOR 0

Federal 2,943,704 710,505  $3,654,209 3,654,209 80.6% 0

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2017

    Tuition - Spring 2018

    Tuition - Summer

    Out-of-State Fees

    Other

InterAgency Transfer

Total Revenues  $8,001,426  $908,008  $8,909,434  $8,909,434 89.8% $0

Expenditures by Object

  Salaries  $3,624,858  $639,708  $4,264,566  $4,264,566 85.0% $0

  Other Compensation 45,833 5,667  $51,500 51,500 89.0% 0

  Related Benefits 1,473,665 534,434  $2,008,099 2,008,099 73.4% 0

Total Personal Services  $5,144,356  $1,179,809  $6,324,165 6,324,165 81.3% $0

Travel  $124,453  $-00  $124,453  $124,453 100.0% $0

  Operating Services  $316,833  $60,667  $377,500  $377,500 83.9% $0

  Supplies 103,265 13,623 116,888 116,888 88.3% 0

Total Operating Expenses  $420,098  $74,290  $494,388  $494,388 85.0% $0

  Professional Services  $16,463  $16,537  $33,000  $33,000 49.9% 0

  Other Charges 153 313,699  $313,852 313,852 0.0% 0

  Debt Services 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0

  Interagency Transfers 1,595,086 0  $1,595,086 1,595,086 100.0% 0

Total Other Charges  $1,611,702  $330,236  $1,941,938  $1,941,938 83.0% $0

  General Acquisitions  $10,370  $12,020  $22,390  $22,390 46.3% 0

  Library Acquisitions 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0

  Major Repairs 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0

Total Acquist. & Major Repairs  $10,370  $12,020  $22,390  $22,390 46.3% $0

Scholarships $2,100 $0 $2,100 $2,100 100.0% $0

Total Expenditures  $7,313,079  $1,596,355  $8,909,434  $8,909,434 82.1% $0

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center

Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018

As of  May 31, 2018

7



Governance Committee 



  

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following the Finance Committee) 

Friday, June 22, 2018 
Southern University at New Orleans 

Millie M. Charles School of Social Work Auditorium 

6400 Press Drive 

New Orleans, Louisiana 70126 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

1.  Call to Order 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

3.  Adoption of the Agenda 

 

4.  Public Comments 

 

5.  Action Items 

A. Request Approval of System Policy on Policies and Template 

 

B. Request Approval of Mission Review Policy (per SACSCOC) 

 

 

7. Other Business 

 

8. Adjournment 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMBERS 

Dr. Leroy Davis-Chair, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr.-Vice Chair 

Mr. John L. Barthelemy, Ms. Xavieria Jeffers, Mr. Mike Small, Rev. Samuel C. Tolbert,  

Mrs. Ann A. Smith- Ex Officio  



















Student Affairs 

Committee 



STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following the Governance Committee) 

Friday, June 22, 2018 
Southern University at New Orleans 

Millie M. Charles School of Social Work Auditorium 

6400 Press Drive 

New Orleans, Louisiana 70126 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Action Items

A. Request Approval of Director of Financial Aid (SUBR)

6. Informational Item(s)

A. Update on Freshmen Orientation (SUBR)

B. SUSLA 365 Live-Call Center presentation

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment 

MEMBERS 

Mr. Raymond Fondel-Chair, Dr. Curman Gaines-Vice Chair 

Rev. Joe R. Gant, Ms. Xavieria Jeffers, Mr. Mike Small, Rev. Samuel C. Tolbert, 

Mrs. Ann A. Smith- Ex Officio  



















 

 

 

Personnel Affairs  

Committee 

 

 

 

 



PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following the Student Affairs Committee) 

Friday, June 22, 2018 
Southern University at New Orleans 

Millie M. Charles School of Social Work Auditorium 

6400 Press Drive 

New Orleans, Louisiana 70126 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Action Item(s)

A. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions greater than $60,000

Name Position/Campus *Salary

1. Anthony Ananga Associate Professor/Chair (SUBR) 

(new appointment/replacement) 

$100,000.00 

2. Angela Bell Additional Duties (SULC) 

(overload/pay adjustment-$15k) 

$100,160.40 

3. Adam Crapelle Visiting Professor (SULC) 

(new appointment-fall semester only) 

$  50,000.00 

4. Marc Roark Visiting Professor/Academic Counselor (SULC) 

(new appointment) 

$108,000.00 

5. Christopher Rogers Educational Technologist (SUAREC) 

(reassignment) 

$  74,360.00 

6. Sharon Saunders Special Assistant to the Executive

Vice-President/Executive Vice-Chancellor (SUBR) 

(new appointment/replacement) 

$93,600.00 

7. Wendy Shea Additional Duties (SULC) 

(overload/pay adjustment-$10k) 

$  95,160.00 

8. Kedric Taylor Interim Band Director (SUBR) 

(new appointment/interim replacement) 

$  99,000.00 

9. Prentice White Additional Duties (SULC) 

(overload/pay adjustment-$10k) 

$105,379.65 

10. Ada Womack Small Business Development Center Director (SUBR) 

(new permanent appointment) 

$  82,000.00 

11. K. Michael Francois Director of Financial Aid (SUBR)
(new appointment) 

$  85,000.00 

12. Carlos Funchees Head Coach, Women’s Basketball (SUBR)
 (new appointment/replacement) 

$105,000.00 

*Denotes total salary



Page 2 

Personnel Affairs Committee Agenda 

June 22, 2018 

6. Request for Leave of Absence

A. Earl Hill

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment

MEMBERS 

Atty. Patrick Magee–Chair, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr.–Vice Chair, 

Atty. Tony Clayton, Dr. Curman L. Gaines, Rev. Donald R. Henry, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II 

Mrs. Ann A. Smith- Ex Officio



















































JOB CLAS!,3 8 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE F 
CAL ID 

M 
Personnel Action Form •1-�-�-�-

1
!-�-0-t-�l-

3
-r1-F-1•9-,1

-
9
-T1-,-r1-

9
�1 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

_.X_ Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
__ Tenured Track 
__ Other (Specify) 

SULAC .Jf._ SUAREC 

9-MONTH _X_ 12-MONTH 

Non-Academic 
___ Part-time ( � of Full Time) 
___ Undergraduate Student 

Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

SUNO SUSLA 

OTHER __ (Specify) 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
___ Probationary 

Permanent Status 

Previous Employee -'-'N'-'IAc,_ ______________ _ Reason Left 
Salary Paid Date Left N/A 

Profile of Person Recommended 
Length of Employment __,O�lc-10�1'-'12c,0"19'------------- To 05/31/2020 
Effective Date -"'Ol,,l,cOl'-'12,eO,,lc,9 ______________ _ 

Name Angela Allen-Bell xxx-xx  Sex --�F __ Race* __ B __ 
(Last 

Position Title: Associate Professor ofLcgal Analysis & Writing Department: Law Center - Instruction 

Check One � Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side): 

Expiration Date: 
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill 
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 
applicable.) 

Years Experience _1�0'-------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): [nstitution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

J.D. Southern University Law Center 

Current Employer Southern University Law Center 

Personnel Action 

10 
Year: 
1998 

Check One __ New Appointment _X __ Continuation __ Sabbatical Leave of Absence 
Transfer __ Replacement __ Other (Specify) 

Recommended Salary _c,$�10�0=16�0�-
2

40"--------- Salary Budgeted 

Source of .Funds General Appropriation 

$100 160.40 

Identify Budget: State Location 311001-32020-61003-31000 
Form Code: BORIO Page�----- Item# _!,_ ______ _ 

Change of: 
From To 

Position 
Status 

Associate Professor of Legal Analysis & Writing AssociRte Professor of Legal Analysis & Writing 

Salary Adjustment $85,160.40 
Financial A 

List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side

II Comments: (Use back of form) 

$100 160 40 ' 

id si11nature (if, a""licable): 
Source of Funds Amount 
311001 -32020-61003-31000 $85 160.40 

*See 'Reverse Side Graduate School signature (1f, applicable): 

ice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 





















































































































































































































Southern University 
Laboratory School

 Committee



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY
LABORATORY SCHOOL COMMITTEE

(Following the Personnel Affairs Committee) 

Friday, June 22, 2018 
Southern University at New Orleans 

Millie M. Charles School of Social Work Auditorium 

6400 Press Drive 

New Orleans, Louisiana 70126 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Action Items

A. Request Approval of Application, Admissions, and Registration Procedures for the 2018-

2019 School Year

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment

MEMBERS 

Dr. Rani Whitfield-Chair, Dr. Leroy Davis-Vice Chair 

Dr. Curman L. Gaines, Rev. Donald R. Henry, Atty. Patrick Magee, Mr. Mike Small, 

Mrs. Ann A. Smith- Ex Officio 























Board of Supervisors 



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
(Following the Southern University Laboratory School Committee) 

Friday, June 22, 2018 
Southern University at New Orleans 

Millie M. Charles School of Social Work Auditorium 

6400 Press Drive 

New Orleans, Louisiana 70126 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Special Presentations

A. Above and Beyond Award

B. SULC Special Recognition

6. Informational Item(s)

A. Legislative Update

B. System President’s Report

C. Campus Reports

7. Action Item(s)

A. Approval of Minutes of May 25, 2018 Regular Meeting of the SU Board of Supervisors

B. Approval of Committee Reports and Recommendations

C. SUSLA Chancellors’ Evaluation - Dr. Rodney Ellis (Executive Session May Be Required)

D. SUNO Chancellors' Evaluation - Dr. Lisa Mims-Devezin (Executive Session May Be Required)

E. SUS System President/Chancellor Evaluation (Executive Session May Be Required)

F. Resolutions

8. Other Business

9. Adjournment



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER 

261 A. A. LENOIR HALL 

POST OFFICE Box 9294 

BATON ROUGE. LOUISIANA 70813-9294 

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR 

(225) 771-2552

FAX (225) 771-2474 

Dr. Ray Belton - President/Chancellor 
Southern University System and Baton Rouge Campus 
4th Floor - J. S. Clark Administration Building 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

June 8, 2018 

RE: Collaboration between Southern University and the East Baton Rouge 
Parish Library 

Dear Dr. Belton: 

f ( ,; 

( r-,, 

= 

�
I 

co 

-

-

Dr. Rachel Emanuel, a retired Southern University Law Center staff member in addition to co
authoring a recently published book on the Law Center has been engaged in a cooperative endeavor with 
Melissa Eastin, Archivist for the East Baton Rouge Parish Library, and Charlotte Henderson and Angela 
Proctor from the Southern University Library to provide digital archiving of the photography collection of 
the late Southern University photographer Mr. Simuel Austin. The work involves a collaboration 
between the East Baton Rouge Parish Main Library's Baton Rouge Room and the Southern University 
Library Archives. The work involves the digitalizing of more than 2,000 negatives into a useable format 
to researchers and other users of the Southern 
University Archives. 

The Southern University Law Center has also been playing a role in this imp01tant preservation 
of historic photos relevant to the history of the Law Center, Southern University and A&M College, 
African American history and the history of Baton Rouge. I would like for Dr. Emanuel, Ms. Eastin, Ms. 
Henderson, and Ms. Proctor to be recognized by the Board of Supervisors for their significant work and 
for them to be able to do a brief presentation on their collaborative efforts at the June 22, 2018 board 
meeting. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

11 l 
. i ·1 /1 

I ,· 711/ Yl
ori;; K. 'rierre, Chancellor & 
anue B. Lacour Endowed Professor of Law 

"An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution" 



Southern University and A&M College System 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 

2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
9 a.m. 

Friday, May 25, 2018 
 

Minutes 

 

The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Board Chair 

Mrs. Ann A. Smith. The invocation was given by Reverend Blaine Washington, Sr., Presiding Elder 

of the Western New Orleans-Baton Rouge district of the African Methodist Episcopal church. 

 

PRESENT 

Mrs. Ann A. Smith, Mr. John Barthelemy, Atty. Tony Clayton, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. Armond 

Duncan, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Dr. Curman Gaines, Rev. Donald R. Henry, Mr. Richard Hilliard, 

Atty. Patrick Magee, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Rev. Samuel Tolbert and Dr. 

Rani Whitfield 

 

ABSENT 

Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr., Mr. Mike Small 

UNIVERSITY PERSONNEL ATTENDING 

System President Ray Belton, Chief of Staff Katara Williams, Executive Vice President/Executive 

Vice Chancellor James Ammons, Vice President for Finance and Business Affairs Flandus 

McClinton, Chancellors Dr. Lisa Mims Devezin (SUNO), Dr. Bobby Phills (SUAREC), Dr. 

Rodney Ellis (SUSLA), and Atty. John Pierre (SULC). 

 

BOARD COUNSEL 

Attys. Winston DeCuir, Jr., and Deidre Robert 

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
Friday, May 25, 2018 

2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
 

Minutes 

Board Chair Mrs. Ann A. Smith announced the convening of the Academic Affairs Committee.   

Academic Affairs Committee Chair Dr. Curman Gaines called the committee meeting to order. 

 

 



Page 2 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

Present: Dr. Curman Gaines, Mr. John Barthelemy, Atty. Tony M. Clayton, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, 

Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. Armond Duncan and Mrs. Ann A. Smith 

Absent:  Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr. and Mr. Mike Small 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Upon the motion by Dr. Leroy Davis and seconded by Dr. Leon R. Tarver II the agenda was 

recommended for adoption. 

Motion passed 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS 

Upon the motion by Dr. Leon Tarver II and seconded by Mr. John Barthelemy action items A, B, 

C, D, E, F, G, and H were recommended for approval in globo. 

Discussion occurred on several of the action items. 

A. Approval of Tenure and Promotion Recommendations for Southern University at New Orleans

(SUNO)

B. Approval of Tenure and Promotion Recommendations for Southern University at Baton Rouge

(SUBR)

C. Request Approval of Emeritus Status - Mrs. Elaine Simmons, Retired Associate Vice Chancellor

for Enrollment Management (SULC)

D. Request Approval of Faculty Emeritus Status – Prof. Maurice Franks, Retired Professor (SULC)

E. Request Approval of AT&T Endowed Professorship Appointment (SUNO)- Dr. David Alijani,

Professor of Computer Information Systems and Chair, Department of Computer Information

Systems

F. Request Approval of Delores Margaret Richard Spikes Endowed Professorship in Business

Entrepreneurship Appointment (SUNO)-Dr. Simeon Okpechi, Professor of Accounting,

Department of Business Administration



Page 3 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

G. Request Approval of Millie M. Charles Endowed Chair for Human Rights and Social Work 

Appointment (SUNO) - Dr. Ira Neighbors, Associate Professor of Social Work 

H. Request Approval of the Proposed Revisions to the Conditional Admission Policy (SUBR) 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 

A. Dual Enrollment Update by Campus 

Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor James Ammons made the presentation on 

dual enrollment. A copy of the report was distributed to each Board member.  Dr. Ammons 

stated each of the three campuses that participate in dual enrollment has developed a strategic 

plan for dual enrollment on their respective campuses.  The strategic plans indicated that there 

are several actions that must be implemented at the system level and at each of the campuses 

including align programs with newly approved state priorities, expand and implement aggressive 

recruitment measures, increase course offerings, create an SUS marketing brand for the System 

and train instructors at the high school level on how to teach the courses.  He presented data on 

each campus and informed Board members that several Memoranda of Understanding are 

already in place and several additional memoranda is in the process of being developed.  He 

outlined next steps and future goals for the program.  Atty. Clayton stated that he visited the old 

Xavier Preparatory Academy which is the first site of Southern University.  The school is now 

St. Katharine Drexel Preparatory School.  He suggested that the University reach out to the 

school.  Board member John Barthelemy suggested that the University take the necessary steps 

to get a historical marker placed at the former site of Southern University.  

 

AGENDA ITEM 7: OTHER BUSINESS 

Atty. Clayton acknowledged Ms. Elaine Simmons who was in the audience and asked Chancellor 

Pierre to share information regarding the reason for granting emeritus status to Mrs. Simmons.  

Chancellor Pierre said that Ms. Simmons was a nationally recognized leader in enrollment 

management and was responsible for establishing the registrar’s office at the law center.  Ms. 

Simmons was invited to the podium to make comments.  Ms. Simmons thanked the Board for the 

honor. 

AGENDA ITEM 8: ADJOURNMENT 

Upon the motion by Dr. Davis and seconded by Dr. Tarver the Academic Affairs Committee 

adjourned 

 

Motion passed. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 4 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE 
(Following the Academic Affairs Committee) 

Friday, May 25, 2018 

2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
 

Minutes 
 

The Facilities and Property Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Rev. Donald R 

Henry. 

Present: Rev. Donald Henry, Dr. Leroy Davis, Armond Duncan, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Jr., Mr., 

Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Dr. Rani Whitfield and Mrs. Ann A. Smith 

Absent:  Mr. Richard Hilliard  
 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Upon the motion by Mr. Fondel and seconded by Dr. Davis the agenda was recommended for 

adoption. 

Motion passed. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 

NONE 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5:  INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S) 

A. Priority Projects by Campus, SUS 

Vice Chair, Donald Henry invited Mr. Eli Guillory, System Director of Facilities to give the 

update. Mr. Eli Guillory stated that several projects are in process.  A copy of the projects and 

status was included in the meeting packet.   

 

Atty Clayton asked about the aesthetics of the campus including the maintenance of the lawn and 

hedges.  Mr. Guillory stated Review the project at Southern University Laboratory School and 

provide and update at the next meeting.  Atty. Clayton also commented about the ravine between 

the dormitory and T.T. Allain Hall.  He suggested that the area should be cleaned and water 

placed in it and filled with fish.  

 

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS 

NONE 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT 

Upon the motion by Mr. Raymond Fondel seconded by Dr. Davis the Facilities and Property 

Committee adjourned. 
 

Motion passed. 



Page 5 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following the Facilities Committee) 

Friday, May 25, 2018 

2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

 

Minutes 
 

The Finance Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Domoine Rutledge 
 

Present: Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Rev. Donald R. Henry, Dr. Leon Tarver and Mrs. Ann Smith, 

Dr. Curman Gaines, Mr. John Barthelemy 
 

Absent:  Atty. Tony Clayton, Rev. Joe Gant, Jr. and Mr. Richard Hilliard 
 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Upon the motion by Rev. Henry and seconded by Dr. Gaines the agenda was recommended for 

adoption. 
 

Motion passed 
 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 

NONE 

 

AGENDA ITEM 5: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 

A. Request Approval to Implement/Establish Student Fees (SUSLA) 
Chancellor Richard Ellis explained that the increase of student fees in biology, chemistry, 

physics and education would provide the necessary laboratory materials that will be used in 

concert with lecture courses.  The students also voted to increase their fee to enhance student 

initiatives, student life and the cheerleaders, dance team and athletic teams. 
 

Upon the motion by Rev. Henry and seconded by Dr. Tarver the was recommended for 

approval. 
 

Motion passed 
 

 

B. Request Approval to Implement Student Fee Increase for AROTC per student vote, 

SUBR  

Atty Rutledge invited Vice Chancellor Kimberly Scott to the podium to discuss the fee 

implementation in response to the comment made by Dr. Davis regarding the fee for the 

other branches of the ROTC program at the University. Vice Chancellor Scott stated that the 

Student Government Association submitted an AROTC referendum to the student body to 

implement a $2.00 AROTC fee to support the maintenance of equipment, host competitions, 

scholarships and travel expenses.  The referendum passed. 

 



Page 6 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

 

Upon the motion by Dr. Tarver and seconded by Rev. Henry the AROTC fee was 

recommended for approval. 

 

Motion passed 

 

AGENDA ITEM 6: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

A. Interim Financial Report as of March 2018 

System Vice President for Finance Mr. Flandus McClinton stated the overall summary shows 

that the revenue for the system $141,028,000.00 and expenditures were the same.  Wherever 

there is a shortage in revenue and adjusted expenditures accordingly. The report which is 

reflective of the general fund shows the percentage of the budget that has been spent and also 

shows the projections for ending the year. 

 

Atty. Clayton asked where the University would be getting the money from to pay the 

salaries associated with tenure and promotion. 

 

Dr. Davis asked whether there is a contingency budget.  Mr. McClinton stated that there is a 

contingency fund. 

  

 

AGENDA ITEM 7: OTHER BUSINESS 

NONE  

 

AGENDA ITEM 8:  ADJOURNMENT 

 

Upon the motion by Rev. Henry and seconded by Dr. Gaines the Finance Committee adjourned. 

 

Motion Passed 



Page 7 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following the Finance Committee) 

Friday, May 25, 2018 

2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Minutes 

The Governance Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Dr. Leroy Davis 

Present: Mr. John L. Barthelemy, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. Armond Duncan, Rev. Donald R. Henry, 

Mr. Mike Small and Dr. Leon R. Tarver II and Mrs. Ann Smith 

Absent: Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr. and Samuel C. Tolbert, Jr. 

Before the adoption of the agenda Committee Chair Leroy Davis stated that items 5A and 5B 

would not be action items so that Board members would have ample time to review the 

information. 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Upon the motion by Mr. John Barthelemy and seconded by Rev. Henry the amended agenda was 

recommended for adoption. 

Motion passed 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 

AAUP President Thomas Miller spoke in support of agenda item 5A-5D.  He applauded the 

administration’s efforts to put parameters in place that will guide policy development.  He stated 

also that policy be applied consistently throughout all areas of the organizational structure. 

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS 

A. Approval of System Policy on Policies

B. Approval of System Policy on Policies Template

C. Approval of Board Self-Evaluation Policy and Instrument (per SACSCOC) (6-003)

D. Request Approval of Mission Review Policy (per SACSCOC) (6-004)

Committee Chair Leroy Davis asked Vice President Vladimir Appeaning and staff who developed the

instrument

Dr. Vladimir Appeaning explained that the board self-evaluation is a requirement of the new principles

of SACSCOC.  Board will do self-evaluation and submit the evaluations to the Board office by June

15 and results will be presented during the June meeting of the Board.



Page 8 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

Mrs. Smith thanked Dr. Appeaning for the work on the self-evaluation documents.  She stated that the 

timeline for submitting the self-evaluation. 

Dr. Belton asked Dr. Appeaning to provide context about the policy on policies.  Dr. Appeaning stated 

that the policy provides a framework by which the University undergoes the policy development 

process, policy review and policy approval.  It provides consistency in policy development including a 

template for formatting policies as well as the review process for all policies. 

Board member Armond Duncan applauded Dr. Appeaning for his work in trying to make the 

University better and to move the University forward. 

Atty. Domoine Rutledge observed that action item 5 C had not been considered by the Board 

as an action item nor was item 5 D included in the informational items. 

Upon the motion by Mr. Barthelemy and seconded by Rev. Donald R. Henry action item 5 C 

Approval of Board Self Evaluation Policy and Instrument (per SACSCOC) was 

recommended for approval. 

Motion passed. 

Upon the motion by Mr. Barthelemy and seconded by Mrs. Smith item 5 D -Request 

Approval of Mission Review Policy (per SACSCOC) was recommended to be an 

informational item that should be reviewed by Board members for action at the next 

board meeting. 

Dr. Leon R. Tarver II made a request to include the policies on the agenda of the full Board at 

the next meeting instead of placing the items on the agenda of the governance committee.  Dr. 

Davis stated that he did not want to abdicate his duties on the governance committee and 

asked that the items be placed on the governance committee agenda at the next meeting. 

Board Counsel advised that any Board member can make a request to put items on the Board 

agenda.  Board Chair Mrs. Ann Smith stated that the items would again appear on the 

governance committee agenda and all Board members will have an opportunity to vote on the 

items during the full Board meeting. 

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS 

NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT 

Upon the motion by Mrs. Smith and seconded by Mr. John Barthlelemy the Governance 

Committee adjourned. 

Motion passed. 



Page 9 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following the Governance Committee) 

Friday, May 25, 2018 

2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
 

Minutes 
 

The Student Affairs Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Mr. Raymond Fondel 

 

Present: Mr. Raymond Fondel, Dr. Curman Gaines, Mr. Armond Duncan, Samuel C. Tolbert, Jr. 

and Mrs. Ann Smith 

 

Absent: Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr. and Mr. Mike Small  
 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Upon the motion by Mr. Armond Duncan and seconded by Dr. Gaines the agenda was adopted. 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 

NONE 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS 
 

A. Request Approval of Manicia J. Finch as Associate Vice-Chancellor, Enrollment 

Services (SUBR) 

Committee Chair Fondel invited Student Affairs Vice Chancellor Kimberly Scott to the 

podium to discuss the process for selecting the vice chancellor for enrollment services.  There 

were 53 applicants and a 9-person search committee. Dr. Finch was the candidate that was 

ranked highly and selected by the committee. Previously from Bethune Cookman as Director 

of Director of Admissions.  Mr. Fondel commended Dr. Scott for a transparent process. 

 

Dr. Finch was recognized in the audience and Mr. Fondel commended Dr. Scott and the 

search committee. 

 

Upon the motion by Dr. Rani Whitfield and seconded by Dr. Gaines the candidate Manicia 

Finch was recommended for approval as Associate Vice Chancellor of Enrollment Services. 
 

Motion passed 

 

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS 

Committee Chair Fondel informed Board members that he had attended three of the SU 

System campus’ commencement ceremonies.  He asked each campus chancellors to have a 

flow chart and have places for persons who are physically challenged and the elderly.   

 

 



Page 10 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT 

Upon the motion by Mr. Duncan and seconded by Dr. Gaines the Student Affairs Committee 

adjourned. 

Motion passed. 



Page 11 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following the Governance Committee) 

Friday, May 25, 2018 

2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Minutes 

The Personnel Affairs Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Atty. Patrick Magee 

Present: Dr. Curman Gaines, Mr. John Barthelemy, Atty. Tony Clayton, Rev. Donald R. Henry, 

Atty. Patrick Magee, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, and Mrs. Ann A. Smith 

Absent: Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr. 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Upon the motion by Dr. Tarver and seconded by Rev. Donald R. Henry the agenda was 

recommended for adoption. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 

NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS 

Upon the motion by Dr. Gaines and seconded by Rev. Henry items 5 A 1 through 8 were 

recommended for approval in globo. 

Motion passed. 



Page 12 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

A . Approval of Personnel Actions on positions greater than $60,000 

Name Position/Campus Salary 

1. Deleso Alford Visiting Professor (SULC) (new appointment) $121,000 

2. Jalila Jefferson Bullock Visiting Professor (SULC) (new appointment) $100,000 

3. Manicia J. Finch Associate Vice-Chancellor, Enrollment Services 

(SUBR)  
(new appointment)  

$100,000 

4. Morkeith Philips Director, Honore’ Center (SUNO) (new appointment) $75,000 

5. Christopher Rogers Educational Technologist (SUAREC) 

(reassignment)  
$64,000 

6. Bijoy Kumar Sahoo Senior Associate Vice-Chancellor for 

Academic Affairs (SUBR)  
(new appointment)  

$160,000 

7. Kenya Smith Visiting Professor (SULC) (new appointment) $100,000 

8. Edward M. Willis Assistant Vice-Chancellor for Student Success (SUBR) 
(new appointment) 

$125,000 

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS 

NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT 

Upon the motion by Dr. Davis and seconded by Dr. Tarver the Personnel Affairs Committee 

adjourned. 

Motion passed. 



Page 13 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

(Following the Personnel Affairs Committee) 

Friday, April 27, 2018 

2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Minutes 

The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Board Chair 

Ann Smith. 

Present: Mrs. Ann A. Smith, Rev. Donald Ray Henry, Atty. Tony Clayton, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. 

Armond Duncan, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Atty. Patrick Magee, Atty. 

Domoine Rutledge, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Mr. Armond Duncan, Mr. John L. Barthelemy, Dr. 

Curman Gaines, Mr. Michael Small, Rev. Samuel Tolbert, Dr. Rani Whitfield 

ABSENT: Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr. 

UNIVERSITY PERSONNEL ATTENDING 

System President Ray Belton, Chief of Staff Katara Williams, Executive Vice 

President/Executive Chancellor James Ammons, Vice President for Finance and Business Affairs 

Flandus McClinton, Chancellors Dr. Lisa Mims Devezin (SUNO), Dr. Bobby Phills (SUAREC), 

Dr. Rodney Ellis (SUSLA), and Atty. John Pierre (SULC). 

BOARD COUNSEL 

Atty. Winston DeCuir Jr. and Deidre Robert 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Action Item 6C will be moved to be considered after informational Item 7C and before Other 

Business 

Upon the motion by Atty. Magee and seconded by Dr. Gaines the amended agenda was 

recommended for adoption. 

Motion passed 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Thomas Miller spoke in support of item 6B of the academic affairs committee. Dr. Miller stated 

that faculty do not receive cost of living adjustments and faculty salaries at SUBR is far below the 

SREB average.  Dr. Miller stated that he is baffled by the thought that facultyis in a state of near 

collapse 

Diola Bagayoko, SUBR Distinguished professor of physics conveyed to the Board that it is not 

appropriate to create an impression that faculty members will not be awarded for earning tenure. 



Page 14 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

Atty. Clayton clarified his position regarding the tenure and promotion recommendations.  He 

didn’t deny the fact that a faculty member had earned tenure or a promotion; however, he is 

concerned that the University will not have the funds to support an increase in salaries. He said 

when the University had financial shortfalls in the past, faculty members were placed into the 

positions, but received no monetary increase until the budget could be stabilized. 

AGENDA ITEM 5: SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 

ABOVE AND BEYOND AWARD 

The Above and Beyond award was presented to Mrs. Alice Douzier, Mr. Marcus Brown and Mr. 

Clourth Wilson of the Division of Information Technology at SUBR.  Mrs. Smith and Dr. Belton 

presented the award and certificates to each honoree and spoke about the support that each of 

them provides during meetings of the Board. Each honoree expressed their appreciation for the 

honor.  

RECOGNITION OF 2017-18 STUDENT BOARD MEMBER 

Chair Smith recognized Armond Duncan for his service on the Board and presented a gift to him 

on behalf of the Board.  She asked him to give an update on his plans beyond SUBR.  Duncan 

thanked members of the Board for their support and stated that he would working in the human 

resources department at Lockheed Martin in Bethesda, Maryland. Campus Chancellors also 

presented gifts. 

ACADEMIC SIGNING OF ELIJAH J.D. PRECCIELY 

Chair Smith asked Dr. Belton to make the presentation.  Dr. Belton announced that the University 

would be offering Elijah Precciely the J. S. Clark Presidential Scholar Award.  Elijah is an 11-

year old high school student who began taking college-level courses at SUBR when he was 8-

years old.  As a Clark scholar he will engage in research and other scholarly activities as a 

member of the Honor’s College.  Elijah and his parents expressed gratitude to God and to 

Southern University for the experiences that have been afforded to them. 

AGENDA ITEM 6: ACTION ITEMS 

Upon the motion by Dr. Leon Tarver II and seconded by Atty. Patrick Magee action items 

A, B, D, and F were recommended for approval in globo.  

A. Minutes of the April 27, 2018 Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the minutes of the April 

27, 2018 meeting be and they are hereby approved. 

B. Approval of Committee Reports and Recommendations

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the actions taken by the 

Academic Affairs Committee, Facilities and Property Committee, Finance Committee, 

Governance Committee, Student Affairs and Personnel Affairs Committee be and they are hereby 

approved. 



Page 15 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

1. Academic Affairs

a. Approval of Tenure and Promotion Recommendations for Southern University at

New Orleans (SUNO)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the tenure and 

promotion recommendations presented for Southern University at New Orleans be and 

they are hereby approved. 

b. Approval of Tenure and Promotion Recommendations for Southern University at

Baton Rouge (SUBR)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the tenure and 

promotion recommendations presented for Southern University at Baton Rouge be and 

they are hereby approved. 

c. Request Approval of Emeritus Status - Mrs. Elaine Simmons, Retired Associate

Vice Chancellor for Enrollment Management (SULC)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the emeritus status 
for Mrs. Elaine Simmons, SULC be and it is hereby approved. 

d. Request Approval of Faculty Emeritus Status – Prof. Maurice Franks, Retired

Professor (SULC)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the faculty 
emeritus status for Professor Maurice Franks, SULC be and it is hereby approved. 

e. Request Approval of AT&T Endowed Professorship Appointment Dr. David

Alijani, Professor of Computer Information Systems and Chair, Department of

Computer Information Systems (SUNO)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the AT&T 

Endowed Professorship Appointment for Dr. David Alijani, Professor of Computer 

Information Systems and Chair, Department of Computer Information Systems, SUNO be 

and it is hereby approved. 

f. Request Approval of Delores Margaret Richard Spikes Endowed Professorship in

Business Entrepreneurship Appointment for Dr. Simeon Okpechi, Professor of

Accounting, Department of Business Administration (SUNO)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the Delores 

Margaret Richard Spikes Endowed Professorship in Business Entrepreneurship 

Appointment for Dr. Simeon Okpechi, Professor of Accounting, Department of Business 

Administration, (SUNO) be and it is hereby approved. 



Page 16 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

g. Request Approval of Millie M. Charles Endowed Chair for Human Rights and Social

Work Appointment for Dr. Ira Neighbors, Associate Professor of Social Work

(SUNO)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the Millie M. 

Charles Endowed Chair for Human Rights and Social Work Appointment for Dr. Ira 

Neighbors, Associate Professor of Social Work (SUNO) be and it is hereby approved. 

h. Request Approval of the Proposed Revisions to the Conditional Admissions Policy

(SUBR)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that proposed revisions 

to the Conditional Admissions Policy (SUBR) be and it is hereby approved. 

2. Facilities and Property Committee

Facilities and Property Committee had no action items; the informational item will be

filed in the Board of Supervisors office for auditing purposes.

3. Finance Committee

a. Request Approval to Increase/Establish Student Fees, SUSLA

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University that laboratory fees in 

Biology, Chemistry, Physics and Education ($45 per student for lab courses and $88 for 

education curriculum student background check) and that the student assessed fees 

increase to $13 per student be and it is hereby approved. 

4. Governance Committee

a. Request Approval of the Board Self-Evaluation Policy and Instrument

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the Board Self 

Evaluation Policy and Instrument be and it is hereby approved. 

5. Personnel Affairs

a. Approval of Personnel Actions on positions greater than $60,000

1. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the new

appointment of Deleso Alford as Visiting Professor, SULC, at a salary of $121,000 be and

it is hereby approved.

2. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the new

appointment of Jalila Jefferson Bullock, as Visiting Professor, SULC, at a salary of

$100,000 be and it hereby is approved.



Page 17 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

3. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the new

appointment of Manicia Finch as Associate Vice Chancellor for Enrollment Services,

SUBR at a salary of $100,000 be and it hereby is approved.

4. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the new

appointment Morkeith Phillips as Director, Honore Center, SUNO, at a salary of $67,600

be and it hereby is approved.

5. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the

new appointment of Christopher Rogers as educational technologist (SUAREC), at a

salary of $ 64,000 be and it hereby is approved.

6. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the new

appointment of Bijoy Kumar Sahooa as Senior Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic

Affairs at a salary of $160,000 be and it hereby is approved.

7. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that new appointment

of Kenya Smith as visiting professor, SULC, at a salary of $100,000 be and it hereby is

approved.

8. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the new

appointment of Edward M. Willis as Assistant Vice-Chancellor for Student Success

(SUBR) at a salary of $125,000 be and it hereby is approved.

C. Request Approval of the Contract for Medical Marijuana Services with Advanced

Biomedics

(Item was considered immediately following the campus chancellors’ reports)

D. Approval of Aramark Contract (SUBR)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the Aramark Contract 

(SUBR) be and it hereby is approved. 

E. Approval of Instrument for President-Chancellor’s Evaluation

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the Aramark Contract 

(SUBR) be and it hereby is approved. 

F. Board Update on Association of Governing Boards of Universities and Colleges (AGB)

National Trusteeship Conference

Chair Smith asked Board members to give an update on the National Trusteeship Conference

that was held in San Francisco.  Atty. Rutledge stated that the workshops were invaluable

because he learned many new things that will aid in the implementation of



Page 18 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

several University initiatives including Imagine 20K and The Futures Commission.  He 

stated that Board members that did not attend should consider attending next year. 

Atty. Clayton also stated he attended one workshop that focused on issues facing all 

HBCUs.  He also said that the workshops were educational and that he appreciated the 

opportunity to attend. 

Board Members Leroy Davis, Raymond Fondel, and Richard Hilliard also expressed 

appreciation for attending and stated that the workshops were informative and well attended. 

G. Resolutions

Condolences 

The Josephine Miles Family 

The Marie Wright Family 

The Harry Key Family 

The Clyde Johnson Family 

The Walter Scott Family 

The Ayrian Williams Family 

The Pete Barnes Family 

The Cleather Johnson Family 

Atty. Clayton asked that a resolution be sent to the Santa Fe High School in Santa Fe, TX in 

memory of the victims of the recent school shooting. 

Upon the motion by Rev. Henry and seconded by Atty. Clayton the resolutions were 

recommended for approval. 

AGENDA ITEM 7: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

A. Legislative Update

Dr. Robyn Merrick, VP, Office of External Affairs concluded the 10th week of the regular

session with a call for a special session that will begin May 22.  There is a total of 51 bills

that have been filed, 31 bills in the house and 20 bills in the senate. A list of the critical

bills that affect higher education was distributed to each member of the Board.  Dr.

Merrick discussed the bills and their status. Chair Smith thanked Dr. Merrick for

representing the University at the Legislature.

B. System President’s Report

Dr. Belton thanked Board Chair Smith, Dr. Leon Tarver, and Atty. Rutledge for

participating in the Futures Commission. The Futures Commission solicited input from

several thought leaders who will provide guidance on how to position the University so that

it remains viable.  He also acknowledged Athletic Director Roman Banks and the staff in



Page 19 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

 

athletics for their work in achieving a 100% Academic Progress Rate. Dr. Belton stated that 

it is the first time in the history of the program that all 15 teams are eligible to participate in 

post-season play.  He also announced that the University has partnered with UnderArmour 

which will increase the University’s marketability. 

 

Atty. Magee gave kudos to Athletic Director Banks for his leadership in the athletics 

department. 

 

Atty. Clayton stated that Coach Banks participated in a nationally-syndicated radio show to 

discuss the department’s recent Academic Progress Rate. 

 

Mr. Raymond Fondel, Jr. also thanked Dr. Tarver for appointing him as chair of the 

athletics committee. 

 

In response to Mr. Fondel’s question about the gateway project on the SUBR campus, Dr. 

Belton stated that resources are being identified to begin the project. 

 

Dr. Belton stated that Dr. Davis, Dr. Tarver, Dr. Gaines, Mr. Barthelemy, Mrs. Smith 

participated in the Imagine 20K meeting which is shaping a new strategic plan for Southern 

University. 

 

C. Campus Reports 

SUNO – Chancellor Mims Devezin stated that SUNO administrators and staff attended 

the DXC Technology grand opening in downtown New Orleans; SUNO completed a 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Westchester University and also announced 

that the women’s track team is participating in the NAIA tournament. 

 

SUSLA - Dr. Ellis announced several SUSLA faculty achievements.  He thanked 

everyone who attended the 50th Anniversary Gala at SUSLA.  He also invited Board 

members to attend the Gentlemen’s cooking classic.  All other announcements were 

included in the campus report printed in the meeting packet.   

 

SUAREC - Dr. Phills stated that the Chancellor’s report for the Land Grant campus has 

been revised to encompass more information in a magazine-style layout.  The magazine is 

designed to be distributed to all citizens in the state and across the country. 

 

SULC - Atty. Pierre thanked Board members who attended commencement exercises at 

the SU Law Center.  Acknowledged Professor Angela Bell’s leadership in a movement to 

get the Louisiana legislature to consider constitutional change regarding non-unanimous 

jury processes.  He also thanked the Board for their support in the reorganization and 

rebuilding of the law center.  He stated that his goal is to become the top value-added law 

school in the country. 

  

SUBR - Dr. Ammons thanked members of the Board for supporting the administrative 

recommendations that were presented because the appointments will aid the University in  



Page 20 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

critical areas including accreditation, recruitment, retention and graduation of students.  

He also thanked members of the Board for attending SUBR commencement exercises.  He 

acknowledged the achievement of Dr. Cheryl Taylor, Chair of the SUBR Graduate 

Nursing program who was recently named a trailblazer by the National Black Nurses 

Association.  

Board member Raymond Fondel asked each campus to present a flow chart for traffic for 

all events that can be shared with the media so that visitors to the campus will have a 

pleasant experience. 

Board member Leroy Davis asked President Belton to provide Board members with a 

master calendar that will reflect all the major events that are held on all of the SU System 

campuses. 

Action Item 6 C - Request Approval of the Contract for Medical Marijuana Services with 

Advanced Biomedics 

Attorney DeCuir provided a summary of the contract. 

Atty. Clayton stated that the contract presented is different from the contract that was initially 

submitted to the Board. 

Atty. DeCuir provided context for the changes. 

Atty. DeCuir stated that the request for application did not specify a percentage division on 

intellectual property.  All finalists stated that they would share intellectual property. For 

intellectual property created by the vendor using the University’s license the vendor would 

receive 60% of the profits and the University would receive 40%.  For intellectual property that 

the University creates using the vendor’s technology the University will receive 60% and the 

vendor receives 40%.  Any intellectual property developed by a third-party that requests an 

ownership interest, the division would be 70/30.  There are pharmaceutical companies that are 

interested in providing methods for the delivery of medical marijuana.   

Atty. Clayton made a motion to table the vote for 30-Days and seconded by Rev. Samuel 

Tolbert 

Attorney Domoine Rutledge offered a substitute motion and seconded by Atty. Patrick 

Magee to approve the contract. 

Attorney Rutledge offered the reasons for supporting the contract by selecting several 

sections of the contract to clarify the questions raised by Atty. Clayton. 

Dr. Tarver had concerns about section 9.1 of the contract 

Atty. Patrick Magee stated that he questions the voracity and timing of the petition that has been 

filed in Lafayette.  He questions the reasons that the lawsuit was filed one day before the Board is 



Page 21 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

scheduled to approve the contract.  He reiterated that the more the Board delays the further behind 

the University will be in becoming self-sustaining. 

Board member Raymond Fondel also had concerns about the contract and rushing to make a 

decision.   

Atty. Rutledge called attention to Section 13.2 of the contract to allay concerns raised by Dr. 

Tarver about ownership. He further explained that a petition is simply a set of allegations.  The 

University should not be paralyzed because of allegations that have been made in a petition to 

which the University is not a party. 

Rev. Samuel Tolbert stated that he is concerned because the Board is being accused of delaying 

the approval of the contract.  He wanted to make sure that everyone knows that the Board already 

has a contract that was approved in March.   

Dr. Tarver explained that to have a valid contract you must have two parties.  The Board simply 

adopted a proposal which then had to be reviewed by the other party. 

Dr. Whitfield stated that he is concerned that the University would miss an opportunity.  The 

project would greatly impact the life of the institution.  The Board should do what is best for the 

University.  

President Belton stated that the dialogue has been to advance a public good and to enjoy what will 

be a positive cash flow for the University.  The vendor has gone through a rigorous process. Dr. 

Belton said if the Board does not contract with Advanced Biomedics where do we go? This 

project has the potential to create revenue for the University and there is a consequence in 

delaying the vote.  Dr. Belton urged Board members to move forward. 

Atty. Decuir explained that the original motion presented by Atty. Clayton is a procedural motion 

and takes precedence should be acted upon first. 

Roll Call Vote on the motion to delay for 30 days 

Yays: Clayton, Fondel, Tolbert 

Nays: Smith, Henry, Magee, Small, Tarver, Tolbert, Whitfield, Hilliard 

Motion failed 

Roll Call Vote on the motion to approve the contract: 

Yays: Smith, Henry, Barthelemy, Davis, Duncan, Gaines, Hilliard, Magee, Small, Rutledge, 

Tarver, Whitfield 

Nays:  Clayton, Fondel, Tolbert 

Motion passed 



Page 22 

Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

May 25, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM 8: OTHER BUSINESS 

NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 9: ADJOURNMENT 

Upon the motion by Atty. Patrick Magee and seconded by Rev. Donald Henry the meeting 

adjourned. 

Motion passed. 


	Southern University Board of Supervisors June 22, 2018 Meeting
	Academic Affairs
	Cooperative Agreement SULC and PQF Foundation
	Tenure Status for Dr. Bijoy Sahoo

	Athletics Committee
	Employment Contract  Head Coach, Women's Basketball

	Facilities and Property
	Priority Projects Updates by Campuses
	Right of Way Instrument Entergy New Orleans, SUNO

	Finance Committee
	Request to Approve Increase/Establish Fees SUNO
	Request to Approve Tuition Fee Assessment Structure, SULC
	Request for Usage of Prior Year Funds for QEP, SULC

	Governance Committee
	Request Approval of System Policy on Policies and Template
	Request Approval of Mission Review Policy

	Student Affairs Committee
	Request Approval of Director of Financial Aid

	Personnel Affairs Committee
	Anthony Ananga
	Angela Bell
	Adam Crapelle'
	Marc Roark
	Christopher Rogers
	Sharon Saunders
	Wendy Shea
	Kedric Taylor
	Prentice White
	Ada Womack
	K. Michael Francois
	Carlos Funchees

	Southern University Laboratory School
	SU Lab School Application, Admissions and Registration Procedures

	Board of Supervisors
	SULC Special Recognition
	Minutes of the May 25, 2018 Meeting of the Board of Supervisors




